

## REDISTRICTING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES

## DALLAS CITY HALL, COUNCIL CHAMBERS MONDAY, April 11, 2022

Commission Members Present:

Jesse D. Oliver (Chairman) (District 15 – Attended In-Person) Diane Ragsdale (Vice-Chair) (District 7 – Attended In-Person) Roy Lopez (District 2 – Attended In-Person) Gregory Demus (District 3 – Attended In-Person) Kebran Alexander (District 4 – Attended In-Person) Domingo Garcia (District 5 – Attended In-Person) Ricardo Medrano (District 6 – Attended In-Person) Randall Bryant (District 8 – Attended In-Person) Brent Rosenthal (District 9 – Attended In-Person) Alan Walne (District 10 – Attended In-Person) Matthew Garcia (District 11 – Attended In-Person) Barbara Larkin (District 13 – Attended In-Person) Norma Minnis (District 14 – Attended In-Person)

Commission Members Absent: Robert Stimson (District 1) Jonathan Neerman (District 12)

<u>City Staff Present:</u> C.C. Gonzalez-Kurz, Government Affairs Manager Christopher Nolfi, Government Affairs Coordinator Willow Sanchez, Assistant City Attorney Laura Morrison, Assistant City Attorney

3:39 P.M. Meeting called to order by Chair Jesse D. Oliver

- 1. Public Speakers
  - The Redistricting Commission had 13 public speakers for their April 11, 2022 Redistricting Commission Regular Meeting.
- 2. Approval of April 4, 2022 Minutes

- The minutes from the April 4, 2022 Redistricting Commission Regular Meeting were approved by the commission.
- 3. BRIEFING ITEM: Suggested District Maps & Community Recommendations
  - ARCBridge Consultants presented a prepared map consolidating a collection of ideal districts created by some members of the Commission. The prepared map showed what the City of Dallas would look like with the incorporated districts that had been submitted, including overlaps, deviations, and population count.
  - Each member of the Commission that had submitted an ideal district presented their priorities that they took under consideration when preparing and submitting their ideal districts for inclusion in the prepared map.
  - General questions related to the map and priorities were asked by the Commission.
- 4. BRIEFING ITEM: Map Submittal Update
  - ARCBridge Consultants provided an update on the total number of maps submitted to-date related to the redistricting process and the criteria they use in reviewing map submissions.
  - General questions related to map submissions were asked by the Commission and answered by ARCBridge.
- 5. ACTION ITEM: Map Presentations, Discussion & Voting
  - The Commission was presented with map submission COD-023 by an individual of the Community. This individual provided an overview of their submission, including changes and what makes their map unique and different.
    - A motion was made to move map submission COD-023 into the Commission's inventory for further consideration. The Commission held general discussion on the map submission COD-023.
    - The motion was not passed by the Commission and map submission COD-023 was not moved into the Commission's inventory for further consideration.
  - The Commission was presented with map submission COD-024 by an individual of the Community. This individual provided an overview of their submission, including changes and what makes their map unique and different.
    - A motion was made to move map submission COD-024 into the Commission's inventory for further consideration. The Commission held general discussion on the map submission COD-024.
    - The motion was not passed by the Commission and map submission COD-024 was not moved into the Commission's inventory for further consideration.
  - The Commission was presented with map submission COD-025 by an individual of the Community. This individual provided an overview of their submission, including changes and what makes their map unique and different.

- A motion was made to move map submission COD-025 into the Commission's inventory for further consideration. The Commission held general discussion on the map submission COD-025.
- The motion was passed by the Commission and map submission COD-025 was moved into the Commission's inventory for further consideration during future meetings.
- The Commission was presented with map submission COD-026 by an individual of the Community. This individual provided an overview of their submission, including changes and what makes their map unique and different.
  - A motion was made to move map submission COD-026 into the Commission's inventory for further consideration. The Commission held general discussion on the map submission COD-026.
  - The motion was passed by the Commission and map submission COD-026 was moved into the Commission's inventory for further consideration during future meetings.
- The Commission was presented with map submission COD-029 by an individual of the Community. This Commission members provided an overview of their submission, including changes and what makes their map unique and different.
  - A motion was made to move map submission COD-029 into the Commission's inventory for further consideration. The Commission held general discussion on the map submission COD-029.
  - The motion was not passed by the Commission and map submission COD-029 was not moved into the Commission's inventory for further consideration.
- The Commission was presented with map submission COD-027 by an individual of the Community. This individual provided an overview of their submission, including changes and what makes their map unique and different.
  - A motion was made to move map submission COD-027 into the Commission's inventory for further consideration. The Commission held general discussion on the map submission COD-027.
  - The motion was passed by the Commission and map submission COD-027 was moved into the Commission's inventory for further consideration during future meetings.

8:30 P.M. Meeting adjourned by Chair Jesse D. Oliver

<u>n (lun</u> D. OLIVER, CHAIR

04-18-2022 DATE SIGNED

NOTE: For detailed information on the above meeting, please refer to the available video recording located on the City of Dallas City Secretary's Office website.